Patricia Brooks L.S.

From: Lewandowski, Paige M (DEC) <Paige.Lewandowski@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 1:36 PM

To: Patricia Brooks L.S.

Cc: Suzanne Demskie; Izzy Defino; Chris Grey L.S.

Subject: RE: Aldrich Subdivision New Road Town of Marlborough 12-230105-00
Attachments: AldrichSubdivision_PO-17.pdf

Hi Patti,

See attached map with the approximate wetland boundary. This line was a little hard to follow, | made the
following notes:
- A12-A14 follows the stream (I walked through the stream to hang these flags)
- |l added a flag A14a between A14 and A15.
- A15 probably isn’t located directly on the property line, but the wetland boundary can be extended from
this flag to the property boundary. There was thick veg along the roadside that | didn’t want to put the
flag or else it may be hidden from the survey crew.

The three smaller informational wetlands to the north/northwest are separated by topography and are not
hydrologically connected to the previously mapped wetland.

Best,
Paige

Paige Lewandowski (she/her/hers)
Biologist 1

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Fish and Wildlife | Bureau of Ecosystem Health

21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561
P: (845) 256-3113 | paige.lewandowski@dec.ny.gov
dec.ny.gov | @NYSDEC on Social Media | Podcast

From: Lewandowski, Paige M (DEC)

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 4:20 PM

To: Patricia Brooks L.S. <pbrooks@cpasurvey.com>

Cc: Suzanne Demskie <sdemskie@cpasurvey.com>; lzzy Defino <idefino@cpasurvey.com>; Chris Grey L.S.
<cgrey@cpasurvey.com>

Subject: RE: Aldrich Subdivision New Road Town of Marlborough 12-230105-00

Okay great, | will plan to get to the site in the afternoon — probably around 2:30 or 3pm. FYI for the landowner —
I'll be in my personal vehicle (a blue Honda fit).

Thanks,
Paige
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